
From: Peter Clausen <pclausen@dtcistanbul.org.tr>
To: "'Vasif Kortun'" <kortun@netone.com.tr>
Cc: Nil Oztuzcu <noztuzcu@dtcistanbul.org.tr>
Subject: RE: 
Date: Wed, 7 Aug 2002 10:42:04 +0300 

Hi Vasif,

Thanks for your mail.

First of all we really appreciate to learn that the exhibition is 
still well visited - we had expected that the last 2-3 weeks of the 
exhibition period would be somewhat quiet!

We have briefly discussed the possibility of taking the exhibition 
to Ankara or even Bodrum but it was shelved as we were concerned not 
to be able to get necessary funding. However, as the idea is not 
completely abandoned we should appreciate if you could accept that 
we pick-up the panels and keep them in our storage - in case we 
later on decides to make use of them we shall be ready to negotiate 
a fee to be paid to you in the range of USD 1.000,-. If you can 
accept this proposal we shall arrange to have the panels picked up 
early next week. Do you have solid transportation and storage boxes 
for the panels?

Photocopies of the press coverage in Denmark will be send.

With kind reference to our mail of June 28 please confirm that you 
have forwarded the CD-material to Søren, IKS.

Best regards
Peter

-----Original Message-----
From: Vasif Kortun 
[<mailto:kortun@netone.com.tr>mailto:kortun@netone.com.tr]
Sent: 3. august 2002 17:09
To: pclausen@dtcistanbul.org.tr
Subject:

Dear Peter, it would be a pity to destroy all these nice panels we
produced for the AJ exhibition. Do you not think that Ankara may be
interested in them? It cost us around 3500 to produce it, half the
cost of regular, and if an Ankara institution would take it, we 
could
let those go for, say 1,000 plush shipping. Otherwise, they will be
destroyed at the end of the day. Come to think of it, they could 
even
visit universities with architectural faculties, in Izmir and Adana.

The show is to close in a few days, we are still getting good crowds



in the middle of the heat. I am really happy about this.

Would you kindly ask Nil to send us, if possible, photocopies of the
press coverage in Denmark?

Warmest,

Vasif


